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MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
This is a notice of a duly authorized general session of the Nevada Transportation Authority scheduled for
Thursday, April 20, 2023 at 9:30 am (Items 1 through 89). Due to the expected lengthy
duration of the general session, coupled with the limited capacity of the Authority’s facilities, the
Authority will hear Items 90 through 109 commencing at 1:15 pm, preceded and followed by
additional public comment periods. Members of the public may request the supporting material for this
meeting from Patricia Erickson, Nevada Transportation Authority, 3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite
#200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102, (702) 486-8722, perickson@nta.nv.gov

The public may review the supporting material for this meeting prior to 9:15 a.m. on the date of the
meeting at the following locations:

Nevada Transportation Authority Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite #200 1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #229
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 Reno, Nevada 89502

The public may review the supporting material for this meeting after 9:15 a.m. on the date of the
meeting and attend the meeting at the following locations:

Nevada Transportation Authority Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 West Sahara Ave., Nevada Room - Suite #400 1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #229
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 Reno, Nevada 89502

ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR
SET TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING THE PROCEEDINGS


mailto:gary.mathews@nta.nv.gov

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

AGENDA
Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment — Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting
agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during
public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for
possible action.

Approval of Agenda — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Approval of the Minutes of the March 16, 2023 Agenda Meeting — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Approval of the Minutes of the March 20, 2023 TNC Assessment Adoption Hearing — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Briefings from the Commissioners
Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner
Report of Legal Counsel
ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

Please note that items 11 through 72 below may be voted on in a block unless a party to the
matter requests an item number be pulled for consideration.

Citation 23285 issued to Seth Lindner for a violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 396.41 (DG)
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23841 issued to Roy L. Street d/b/a Capitol Cab Company for violation of NAC
706.203(4) (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23844 issued to Anderson Towing Service, Inc. d/b/a Anderson Towing & Transport for
violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 396.17 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23845 issued to 24/7 Limousines, LTD d/b/a 24/7 Limousines operated by Experience
Transport Agency, LLC d/b/a ETA for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 23846 issued to Experience Transport Agency, LLC d/b/a ETA for violation of NAC
706.203(4) (2 counts) (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23859 issued to Shaul Marketing, Inc. d/b/a Triple 7 Movers for violation of NAC
706.203(4) (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23902 issued to Eloisa Moran De Delgado d/b/a 6 Angels Towing for violation of NAC
706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 396.17 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

Citation 23982 issued to Motorcycle Towing Near Me, LLC d/b/a Motorcycle Towing Near Me
for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23983 issued to XYZ Towing, Inc. d/b/a Titan Towing for violation of NAC 706.432 and
NRS 706.4477 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24598 and 24677 issued to Eduardo Martinez for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706A.280 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24751 issued to Justin Williams for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 381.213 and
NAC 706.1378 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 1-4717 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz
Vehicles, LLC (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 1-4718 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul
Company of Arizona (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 1-4768 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz
Vehicles, LLC (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22875 and Impound 1-4327 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 22875 issued to Lily Lines for violation of NRS 706.386 (RDG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23611 issued to R & R Transportation, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49
CFR 391.23 (2 counts) (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23681 issued to Black Wolf Moving Nevada, LLC d/b/a Two Men & A Truck for
violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23682 issued to Astillita Productions, Inc. d/b/a Acme Moving Co. for violation of NAC
706.218 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23804 issued to Spooner Lake Inc. d/b/a Flume Trail Bikes for violation of NAC
706.203(4) (4 counts) (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23819 issued to Sin City BJ, LLC d/b/a Zippy Shell of Las Vegas for violation of NAC
706.203(5) (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23834 issued to Slater Transfer and Storage, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4)
(RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23837 issued to C.H. Destinations, Inc. d/b/a Canyon Coach Lines for violation of NAC
706.203(4) (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23842 issued to Glen S. Lee d/b/a Glen’s Mobile Repair for violation of NAC 706.203(4)
(RDG) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23843 issued to Cal-Nevada Towing & Transport, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4)
(2 counts) (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23848 issued to Limousines of LV Parking, LLC d/b/a Nevada Limousine Service for
violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
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48.

49,

50.

51.

52.

Citation 23849 issued to Black Wolf Moving Nevada, LLC d/b/a Two Men & A Truck for a
violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 396.17 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23850 issued to Sin City BJ, LLC d/b/a Zippy Shell of Las Vegas for violation of NAC
706.203(4) (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23878 issued to Michael Grant/Around the Clock Movers, LLC for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706.758 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23901 issued to Royalty Towing, LLC d/b/a Royalty Towing for violation of NAC
706.203(4) (2 counts) (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23907 issued to All My Son’s Moving and Storage of Las Vegas, LLC for violation of
NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23908 issued to Abdii Limo Service, LLC d/b/a Abdii Transportation Service for
violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23925 issued to Black Wolf Moving Nevada, LLC d/b/a Two Men & A Truck for
violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 1-4323 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to EAN
Holdings, LLC (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 1-4712 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Eduardo
Arteaga Martinez (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22358 issued to Up in the Attic, LLC for violation of NAC 706.191 (GA) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22361 issued to James E. Tregellas and Linda L. Tregellas for violation of NAC
706.206(2) (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22389 issued to Spooner Lake Inc. d/b/a Flume Trail Bikes for violation of NAC 706.191
(GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citations 22391, 22392 and 22393 issued to Raiser, LLC d/b/a Uber for violations of NRS
706A.160(2)(b)(4 counts), NRS 706A.180(2)(25 counts), NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(5)(10 counts),
NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(3)(2 counts), NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(4)(2 counts) and NRS 706A.160(4)(46
counts) (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22981 issued to Berger Transfer & Storage, Inc. for a violation of NRS 706.398 1(a)
(GA) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22982 issued to All My Sons Moving and Storage of Las Vegas, LLC for a violation of
NRS 706.398 1(a) (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23023 issued to Fast Towing, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.4275(1)(b) and NAC
706.420(1)(h) (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citations 23151, 22331, 22939, 23857 and 23858 issued to Western Trails Charters & Tours LLC
d/b/a St. George Express, Salt Lake Express for the violations of NAC 706.360 (4 counts), NAC
706.379; NAC 706.381; NAC 706.203; NAC 706.311 (14 counts); and NAC 706.354 (14 counts);
and NRS 706.285 (17 counts) (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
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54,

55.

56.
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63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

Citation 23388 issued to Wolf Pack Moving, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.398 1(a) (GA) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23427 issued to Five Star Limo, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.229 (2 counts) (GA) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23805 issued to All West Coachlines, Inc. d/b/a Coach USA for violation of NAC
706.203(4) (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23822 issued to All West Coachlines, Inc. d/b/a Coach USA for violation of NAC
706.203(4) (2 counts) (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23918 issued to Personal Sedan Service, LLC d/b/a PSS for violation of NAC 706.218
(GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23921 issued to Sin City BJ, LLC d/b/a Zippy Shell of Las Vegas for violation of NRS
706.398 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23924 issued to Adventure Photo Tours, Inc. d/b/a Adventure Photo Tours for violation
of NAC 706.218 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citations 23964 and 23965 and Impound 1-4508 the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of
a vehicle registered to and Citations 23964 and 23965 issued to Kamaran Yousif for violations of
NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24548 and 24549 issued to Mesquite Towing Company, LLC d/b/a Mesquite Towing
Company for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 382.305 (2 counts), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49
CFR 391.51 (2 counts) and NAC 706.203(2) (7 counts) (GA) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24596 and Impound 1-4510 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 24596 issued to John Carlos Gardner for violation of NRS 706.386 (GA)
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22789 issued to Marin Bochis d/b/a Northshore Towing, for violation of NRS 706.451 —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22791 issued to Gutierrez Towing, LLC for violation of NRS 706.451 — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22792 issued to Valencia Towing, LLC for violation of NRS 706.451 — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23428 issued to Cars Plus Towing, LLC d/b/a A.L.V. Towing for violation of NRS
706.451 (3 counts) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23430 issued to K&R Enterprises LV, LLC d/b/a EMF Towing for violation of NRS
706.451 — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23900 issued to Anthony James Hill/Affordable Moverz for violations of NRS 706.386
and NRS 706.758 — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24662 issued to Knox Transportation d/b/a Royal Crown Transportation for violation of
NAC 706.203(4) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

80.

Citation 24663 issued to MNM, LLC d/b/a Fabulous, FT, Fabulous Transportation for violation
of NAC 706.203(4) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24664 issued to Sunshine Travel, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24878 issued to Five Star Limo, LLC for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR
391.11 - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE

Docket 22-07003 The Application of J & R Tow, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and
necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada.
Staff investigation concluded. (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-09028 The Joint Application of Baumbach Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Milne Towing for
authority to sell and transfer and Milne Road Services, LLC to purchase and acquire the authority
to provide consent and non-consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada
granted under CPCN 8003, Sub 6. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Docket 22-10008 The Application of Jim’s Towing, LLC d/b/a Jim’s Heavy Towing for a certificate
of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle
within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-11003 The Application of Soon Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and
necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada.
Staff investigation concluded. (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-11030 The Application of Three Brothers Towing, LLC for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the
State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-12014 The Application of From A to B Towing, LLC d/b/a From A to B Towing for
a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow
car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE

Docket 22-08017 The Application of Frank White and Associates, LLC d/b/a Legendary
Transportation for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service
within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-08035 The Application of Xclusive Livery Transportation, LLC d/b/a Xclusiv Livery
for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State
of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

87.

88.

Iy

Iy

Docket 22-12023 The Application of A.S. Coach, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and
necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded.
(DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 23-01019 The Application of Amazing Entertainment, LLC d/b/a Amazing Ridez for a
certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of
Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

NAME CHANGES

Docket 23-02010 The Petition of City on the Side, LLC for approval to change their name to do
business as Retro Tour Las Vegas for services provided under CPCN 1142. Staff investigation
concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

REQUEST TO EXTEND TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

Docket 20-07007 The Request to extend temporary discontinuance from February 9, 2023 through
August 9, 2023 of service provided by Integrity Taxi, LLC under CPCN 1121, and if denied, Staff’s
recommendation to issue an Order To Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked.
Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-09013 The Request to extend temporary discontinuance from March 12, 2023 through
September 12, 2023 of service provided by Isnagas Brother, LLC d/b/a Isnagas Brother under
CPCN 7459, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order To Show Cause as to why
the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

EXPIRED TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

Docket 22-09027 The expired temporary discontinuance from September 21, 2022 through March
21, 2023 of service provided by Fast Towing King, LLC d/b/a Ken Towing King under CPCN
7527 and Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why this CPCN should
not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO OPERATE THE OMADI SOFTWARE FOR TOW

OPERATIONS

Docket 23-03018 The request of Fast Towing, Inc. for approval to use the OMADI software
system for electronic signatures for services conducted under CPCN 7489. Staff investigation
concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFES

Docket 22-04001 The Application of Barry E. Jones d/b/a Carson Valley Movers for final
approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3066, Sub 2. Staff
investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



89.

Public Comment — Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting
agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during
public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for
possible action.

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION

90.

91.

92.

93.

94.

95.

96.

97.

Public Comment — Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting
agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during
public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for
possible action.

PETITION FOR RECONSIDERATION

Docket 23-01037 Petition for Reconsideration from Gregory Masilungan for reconsideration of
fines on Citations 24588, 21939 and 21849. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 23-03025 Petition for Reconsideration from Jeff Reed for reconsideration of fines on
Citation 23557. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

Docket 22-03044 The Joint Application of Sin City BJ, LLC d/b/a Zippy Shell of Las Vegas to
sell and transfer and Forward Moving, LLC d/b/a Zippy Shell of Las Vegas, d/b/a Zippy Shell to
purchase and acquire the authority to provide household goods and moving services within
Clark County, Nevada granted under CPCN 3380. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 19-02029 The Application of Reno Medical Transport, LLC d/b/a GMTCARE to
provide non-emergency medical transportation within Washoe, Storey, Douglas and

Churchill and the city and county of Carson City, Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 22-09029 The Joint Application of Cal-Nevada Towing & Transport, Inc. for authority
to sell and transfer and Cal-Nevada Road Services, LLC d/b/a Cal-Nevada Road Services, Cal-
Nevada Towing, Cal-Nevada Towing & Transport, Cal-Nevada Towing & Repair, to purchase
and acquire the authority to provide consent and non-consent tow car service by tow car vehicle
within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 7129, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded.
(RDG) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS

Docket 22-03026 The voluntary cancellation of charter bus services provided by M
Transportation, LLC d/b/a M Transportation, CPCN 2196. Staff investigation concluded. —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 23-01016 The voluntary cancellation of charter bus services provided by Personal Sedan
Service, LLC d/b/a PSS, CPCN 2190. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION



98.

99.

100.

101.

Docket 23-01017 The voluntary cancellation of household goods moving services provided by
Warren’s Moving, LLC d/b/a Warren’s Moving, CPCN 3246. Staff investigation concluded. —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 23-03024 The voluntary cancellation of tow car services provided by Eagle Ridge
Capital, LLC d/b/a DeanMark Roadside Assistance, CPCN 7461. Staff investigation concluded.
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE

Docket 23-03004 Order to Show Cause issued to National Transportation Services, Inc. d/b/a NTS
as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2092 should not be revoked. - FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 23-03009 Order to Show Cause issued to Western Trails Charters & Tours, LLC d/b/a St.
George Express, Salt Lake Express as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity
1144 should not be revoked. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS

(Closed sessions may be held for items 102 through 107 to consider character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence, and physical or mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.)

102.

103.
McCarter for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.

Permit 13270 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of David Valenzuela

for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Permit 13788 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Deshawn

— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

104.

105.

106.

107.

Permit 13670 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Robson Nelson for

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Permit 14294 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Christopher

Gamez for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Permit 13789 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Jeffrey T.

Jefferson for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation
concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Permit 13785 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Justin M.
Gardner-Edelman for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation
concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



108. Public Comment — Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting
agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during
public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for
possible action.

109. Adjournment

In accordance with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, the Authority may consider agenda items taken out of order. The Authority
may combine two or more agenda items for consideration. The Authority may remove an item from the agenda or delay
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. The Authority may continue the meeting as deemed necessary. The
Authority, at its discretion, may take public comment during times other than the designated Public Comment agenda items. The
Authority reserves the right to limit public comment to three minutes. Comment may not be restricted based on viewpoint.

Note: The Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA) is pleased to make reasonable accommodations and will assist and
accommodate people with a disability who wish to attend its meetings and hearings. If special arrangements are necessary,
please contact the NTA in Las Vegas at (702) 486-3303 or in Reno at (775) 687- 9790 as far in advance of the meeting or
hearing as possible.





